

SUTTERTON PARISH COUNCIL

Miss Sarah Smith
67 Park Avenue
Sutterton
Boston
Lincolnshire PE20 2JP
Telephone: 07825 039 629
E-mail: clerk@suttertonparishcouncil.gov.uk

30th January 2025

The next Parish Council meeting will be held on **Wednesday 5th February 2025 at 7.00pm** in the Community Lounge at Sutterton Village Hall.

Sarah Smith
Clerk

AGENDA

22/25. CHAIR'S REMARKS:

23/25. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME:

To receive and consider questions submitted by members of the public (10 minutes)

24/25. APOLOGIES:

Apologies received and reasons for absence.

25/25. POLICE MATTERS:

11 crimes were reported in the Sutterton area in November 2024

[Boston Rural West | Your Area | Lincolnshire Police | Lincolnshire Police \(lincs.police.uk\)](#)

26/25. LINCOLNSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL MATTERS AND BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL:

To receive reports and information if available.

27/25. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY OR NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST:

- To receive Member's declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest
- To receive and consider any written requests for dispensation

28/25. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING:

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 8th January 2025 and note any matters arising (for information only).

29/25. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC:

- To discuss any questions raised from members of the public
- Updates regarding issues raised at January's meeting

30/25. PLANNING:

To discuss planning applications received.

31/25. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED:

To discuss the following:

- a) E-mail re Animal Welfare Licensing Policy Consultation (**received 06/01/25, e-mailed to all 07/01/25, comments due by 16/02/25**)
- b) E-mail Boston Plan 2040 – public consultation (**received 20/01/25, e-mailed to all 21/01/25, comments due by 07/02/25**)

32/25. HIGHWAY MATTERS:

To discuss any issues:

33/25. CEMETARY COMMITTEE:

To receive a report from the Cemetery Committee:

34/25. REPORT ON PARISH MATTERS:

- a) **Ongoing** – Tree’s on parcel of land at the top of St Mary’s Drive
- b) **Ongoing** – Zipwire – works due to start 3rd February
- c) **Ongoing** – Installation of posts for speed detector signs – posts installed – ElanCity contacted for speed detector signs (**received 24/01/25, e-mailed to all 24/01/25**)
- d) **Ongoing** – Defibrillator and cabinet
- e) **Ongoing** – Purchase of Bench in memory of Cllr Baker – position outside Church to be agreed in order to obtain a permit
- f) **Ongoing** – metal net for the basketball hoop in the Rec
- g) **Ongoing** – Installation of concrete ramp on the Spalding Road entrance of the Rec due to start 6th February weather permitting
- h) E-mail from Cllr Maltby 11/01/25 re bus stop

35/25. CHECKLIST FOR RECREATION GROUND:

To report/discuss any issues found.

36/25. RESILIANCE COMMITTEE:

To receive a report with respect to the Resilience Committee.

37/25. FINANCE:

- To discuss the invoice received from Clockwise Restorations for works to the clock on St Mary’s Church £312.00
- To consider and approve invoices as per the payment sheet – February 2025
- To approve the bank rec for January 2025 for both current and savings accounts

38/25. CLERK’S REPORT:

To give a report of items not on the agenda.

39/25. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

To consider items for the next agenda – please e-mail Clerk at least a week in advance.

40/25. NEXT MEETING:

To confirm the date of the next meeting – **Wednesday 5th March 2025 at 7pm in the Community Lounge**